Associated Students of Laney College

Wednesday, March 15, 2022, 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Conference Room on 4th floor of Student Center

or

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

(zoom link for those unable to attend in person)

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications" from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting started at: 12:37pm

I. ROLL CALL:			
Title	Name	P/A	
President	Omolola Atolagbe (OA)	Р	
Vice President	Lita Hernandez (LH)	Р	
External Secretary	Nicholas Rothman (NR)	Р	
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	Р	
Treasurer	VACANT		
Club Affairs Officer	Naomi Vasquez (NV)	А	

Publicity Commissioner	Randi Cross (RC)	Р
Student Advocate	Charles Zhang (CZ)	Р
Senator	Mahder Areda (MA)	А
Senator	Meaghan Connor (MC)	Р
Senator	Joshua Kofoworola (JK)	А
Senator	Jonathan M Sullivan (JMS)	Р

Senator	Omowunmi Kolawole (OK)	Р
Senator	Yemisi Obalade (YO)	Р
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.

CZ motions to approve the agenda. JMS seconds to approve the agenda.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

CZ motions to approve the minutes. LH seconds to approve the minutes.

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

Marlene Hurd, Representative for Houseless Youth: Plans to tour the shower facilities in Alameda County. Speaks about the importance of education that leads to improvements in the community. Provides information on what to do if you are houseless. Mason Young is running for Student Advocate and is looking for signatures. 3000+ homelessness and only one shower facility. Laney's Eagle Nest is a resource for more information on houselessness and facilities.

V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

NR: Strategic Enrollment Committee Meeting - Plans for mentoring programs with staff. Staff plans to work with each other to provide further training and insight. Enrollment and class size have increased 17% from last year. Discussion on how to make events on the website more easily visible and accessible. Plans to connect events to students' canvas. Effort to contact teachers to encourage them to give permission codes when requested for late enrollment classes.

JMS: Professional Development Committee Meeting - Attended mental health first aid training. CZ: Technology Planning Committee Meeting - Still working on the website with a web content developer. The content developer will be helping get the website up to date, moving to wordpress for updating the code.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. Students Activities: Briefing on Laney College Graduation preparation. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Atiya: Updated graduation page. More information to come in the newsletter on Friday. Graduation is on Friday, May 26 from 11am-2pm. Graduation will be viewable on the web page in a hybrid format.

B. Food Fair: Proposal packets of student clubs and discussion on any other related activities. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

The president of the Speech and Leadership is requesting 200 for churros at their table.

CZ motions to fund the Speech and Leadership Food Fair Proposal to not exceed \$200 and pay the following vendors: Churros Mexicanos from budget string

5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. JMS seconds motion to fund the Speech and Leadership Food Fair Proposal.

CZ motions to vote. JMS seconds to vote.

Unanimous Approval

CZ motions to fund the Black Student Union Food Fair Proposal to not exceed \$800 and pay the following vendors: Alake Cuisine from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. LH seconds motion to fund the Black Student Union Food Fair Proposal.

CZ motions to vote. YO seconds to vote.

Unanimous Approval

CZ motions to extend the meeting by 10 minutes. JMS seconds to extend the meeting by 10 minutes.

CZ motions to fund the ASLC Beverages Food Fair Proposal to not exceed \$260 and pay the following vendors: Laney Catering from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. JMS seconds motion to fund the ASLC Beverages Food Fair Proposal. CZ motions to vote. JMS seconds to vote. Unanimous approval.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. ASLC Scholarship for students: Discuss ASLC Scholarships for students. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

ASLC scholarships shared from last year. 5 scholarships, please review for next week. Tabled until next week.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

MC: Peace Poles Ceremony- Invite the campus to dedicate the poles to the campus. Mini flags around the poles. Invite food trucks from different regions and have world music with dance.

Discussion of moving next week's meeting to Tuesday or Thursday. Message in discord (Zoom Meeting).

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. NO action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED:

CZ motions to adjourn the meeting. AM seconds motion to adjourn meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 1:44pm.